



- I. Welcome & Call to Order: 4:06
- II. Pledge of Allegiance: led by Ale Ares
- III. Roll Call :

Alejandra Ares	P
Luis Callejas	E
Maria Carricarte	P
Leonardo Cosio	P
Grace Sarango	P
Juan Gilces	P
Deborah Jutan	Late
Gabriela Millan	P
Jorgini Navarro	P
Michelle Prado	E
Vincent Rodriguez	P
Natalia Quintero-Riestra	P
Devondra Shaw	P
John Ukenye	P

IV. **Agency Reports**

- a. Multi Faith Council
- b. CSO
 - Next week the 20-21 is a hero and villain themed club fair. The first day is academic days and the second is the art, business, and social clubs. There are from 11am- 2pm. The club fair will be in the ballrooms
- c. Residential Life
 - Backyard BBQ at 6pm at University Apartments
 - FAR conference and RHA will most likely win the best school in the state and there is a competition for the conference to be at FIU between FIU and UCF
 - RHA worked in partnership with other offices to be able to extend the hours of the dinning halls during the weekend, FRESH will now be open until 8PM
- d. SPC



e. Homecoming

- Applications for E- Board close this Friday

f. BSU

- The first general body meeting is the 27th working on the events for black history month
- The month will be filled with events that is to be announced

V. **Cabinet Reports**

a. **Deputy Chief of Staff (Leo Cosio & Ale Ares)**

- **Ale**
 - Met with Alexis to work on an initiative based on another university's program where they train other students to deal with mental health illnesses and to be able to implement the ideas on this campus
 - The walk is pushed back from April 2nd due to the elections dates
- **Leo**
 - Contacted Rorey Cowan whom Shannon told me is a good person to talk to about Wi-Fi information like: areas that affect the most amount of students on campus and the company we use at FIU for those services. The meeting is on Friday to move forward with updating the wifi on campus especially for the on campus students. Working with RHA and housing senators to improve the Wi- Fi for housing students

- 24/5 GL: I've set up a meeting with Rashaad Perry-Paterson from BSU to sit with him and the rest of those BSU members interested in this initiative to analyze the data gathered from the 24/5 experimental period during Finals Week in Fall.
 - BSU has met with President Rosenberg to discuss this issue already and it is considered to be a high priority given that FIU is the only large university in FL without a 24 hour library

b. Marketing Coordinators (Maria Carricarte)

- A quick review of our Fall Semester, with statistics that just arrived.
- Instagram:
 - 2,000 Follower Increase
 - Average Post Likes: From 40 to 150 likes per post
- Facebook:
 - From 2,700 likes to 2,930 Organic Likes
 - We get our new likes from people sharing our posts, with their friends seeing the posts and liking the page
- Our FIU community is increasingly more active on Instagram, in comparison to Facebook. This trend goes along with other FIU pages, so we're doing really well 😊
- Goals for this semester
- Instagram: Increase by 50 followers every week (done by being active, interacting with FIU community)
- Facebook: Increase by 10 likes every week
 - I will need your help with this, by all of you actively sharing posts.
- Feature more of you all, and our student body! Our most successful posts have featured students, so be prepared for pictures!
- Instagram Contest: January 25th – 29th, with prize bundles for the winners.
- Hook for more followers: everyday will have a different theme, and they will have to tag 3 of their friends in their posts in order to participate.
- Will be creating the themes of all the days for the contest after cabinet, please text me or let me know then if you have any ideas!

c. Student Experience Coordinator (Natalia Quintero-Riestra)

- No Report

d. Student Development Coordinator (Michelle Prado)

- Today there was a meeting for the student leadership summit, it will be submitted February 1st absolutely completed for the February 6th summit
 - Will be presenting to the mid level leaders specifically those who are involved in DM, Relay, etc.
- e. **Panther Rage Coordinator (Deborah Jutan)**
- Coordinating with Megan from Athletics to have Pep Rally either March 3rd
 - Giveaways were sent to Gaby
 - Working with Business Senator to have Rosenberg's Rowdies for hopefully the rest of basketball season as well as the baseball season
 - Groups of guys who are Rosenberg Rowdies were found through the senator and Athletics will be providing the attire and the rest of the materials
 - Working with Shannon for our Panther Rage props
 - Polaroid and blow up chair is waiting on it to be ordered.
- a. **Veteran Affairs Coordinator (Vincent Rodriguez)**
- Talked to SVA about family day and working on the venue and other details
 - Lorena gonzalez is the point of contact for the SVA and the veteran students, she is the event planner for the SVA
 - Some issues to discuss later are the removal of the office for it is too small, and also they are under staffed and they provide more staff to be able to service all of the veteran students appropriately.
- b. **Special Events Coordinator (John Ukenye & Grace Sarango)**
- **John**
 - BOGO is February 11th 7-9pm in the housing quad
 - Two SGA tables (one for SGA and one for Interns)
 - MLK movie night is January 22nd at 5pm and they need volunteers to work the event. Selma will be showed and then facilitating a discussion
 - SGA will be collaborated with BSU for the black history month for one event probably a speaker panel
 -
 - **Grace**
 - Tabled for WOW to promote the upcoming two events
 - Gave out more information about how to become involved with SGA
 - The Pass the Plate event is tomorrow.
- c. **Lobbying Coordinator (Vacant)**
- Rally in Tally is happening soon
- d. **Governmental Affairs Coordinator (Devondra Shaw)**
- Take the back the trap meeting with Bronwen about possibly combining the take back the trap and the take back the night event, January 27th (the committee meeting)
 - Met with Alexis and got info about Rally in Tally (February 9-11th) to take 40 students and if interested in the event contact dshaw021@fiu.edu

- e. **Intern Coordinator (Jorgini Navarro)**
 - Friday January 8th interns had their mid-year retreat
 - Tuesday January 12th first meeting of semester.
 - We will speak about their upcoming event.
 - Thursday January 14th Interns will put on their event “Around the Plate”.
 1. Giving out food samples to everyone on easy and low budget recipes
 2. Will have Aramark presenting on kitchen safety
- f. **Elections Commissioner (Luis Callejas)**
- VI. **Chief of Staff Report – Gabriela Millan**
 - a. Sign up for the MLK volunteering
 - b. The student alumni association reached out to do the event that was done last year of the kissing bridge to engage students and increase school affinity.
- VII. **Announcements**
 - a. Shannon will be setting up meetings in regard to grades, check emails
 - b. Budgets hearings are open to the public and budget deliberations as well. The dates for University Wide hearings will be on January 26th Panther Square, January 29th WUC Deliberations February 9th GC 325, February 12th BBC Campus Specific Hearings will be Feb 2nd MMC, February 3rd BBC. Campus Specific MMC February 24th, BBC March 2nd
 - c. Pass the plate is GC 243 2-4pm and it is an event planned by Jorgini and the interns. It is a recipe demonstration of easy recipes to reproduce especially for on campus students.
 - d. If you have any flyers of anything happening in the upcoming month (SGA related) send to Maria by tonight at 7pm.
- VIII. **Meeting Adjourned: 5:30 pm**